UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:5006-00-CI56
AY: 2017-2018

TO: THE DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS AND
HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF UNIVERSITY-WIDE ACTIVITIES FOR AY 2019-2020

DATE: 26 July 2019

For your active involvement in the University-sponsored activities during the past
academic year, we express our sincerest appreciation.

For a more effective implementation and realization of our future ventures as a Thomasian
family for the coming Academic Year 2019-2020, we advise everyone to please refer to the
list of University-initiated activities below as you plan for your activities:

Event Date
Mass of the Holy Spirit August 1, 2019
Discurso de Apertura
Freshmen General Orientation August 5, 2019
Thomasian Welcome Walk August 6, 2019
Mass of St. Dominic de Guzman August 7, 2019
Paskuhan Festivities December 20, 2019
Start of Second Term Enrolment January 7, 2020
Mass of St. Thomas Aquinas January 28, 2020
University Week Activities April 20-27, 2020
Student Awards Day May 15, 2020
Baccalaureate Celebration May 22, 2020
Start of Solemn Investitures June 1, 2020

We enjoin everyone to refrain from scheduling activity within a week of a major
University event to avoid conflicts in the availability of participants and assignment of
venue, as well as in consideration of manpower requirements.

Thank you.
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